

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 21 July 2026 16:47
To: Development Control
Cc: Christie Burns
Subject: 4/26/2212/0N1

Prior notification for the full demolition of a complex of vacant agricultural buildings

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

It is noted that the Ecology team and Highways have requested a CEMP / CTEMP respectively. Planners may wish to request that the demolition works are conducted within agreed hours of working if nearby amenity may be affected by noise disturbance. Otherwise, Environmental Health have no objections to this proposal.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

